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Abdul Rehman

From: Neha kumar Equipment <neha@kumarequipment.net>
Sent: 26 September 2024 11:08
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Krishan Kumar; KEIPL AR
Subject: Re: JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN - fabrication requirement
Attachments: KEIPL-24-25-Q-N-405.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached herewith quotation for your reference. 
 
Look forward to a positive response from your side. 
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On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 3:32 PM Neha kumar Equipment <neha@kumarequipment.net> wrote: 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thank you for your email.we will revert back as soon as possible. 
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On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 1:38 PM Krishan Kumar <krishan@kumarequipment.net> wrote: 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN - fabrication requirement 
Date: 24 September 2024 at 7:05:23 PM IST 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
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Dear Team,  
  
We are coming up with ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN at Jaipur airport. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest. 
  

OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME Dimension Brand 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN 3NO 1/1 GN PAN SLOT HOT BAIN MARIE 1130X650X450 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN SS TABLE WITH 2U/S SHELF 800 x 770 x 850Ht. FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN TWIN ZONE BULK COOKING LORMAN-LTLC-TZ 600x900X775 LORMAN 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 1200X400X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 900X550X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 325X580X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S 730X430X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN WORK TABLE WITH 2 U/S (FOR TABLE TOP HOT PLATE) 600X580X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN SS DISH RACK 800X450X2100 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN UNLOADING TABLE WITH CROSS SUPPORT 900X675X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN LOADING TABLE WITH SINK & CROSS SUPPORT WITH TABLE MOUNTED PRE SINK UNIT 1000X675X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN DISH LANDING TABLE 1270X600X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN WALL MOUNTED POT RACK 750X550X900 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN MS RACK 850x450x2100 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN COCKTAIL STATION 750X600X850 FABRICATED 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN HOOD 1 (Hood specification as per Hood Manufacturer) 4250X1000X600 (As per Layout) 1950 CFM 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN HOOD 2 (Hood specification as per Hood Manufacturer) 1250X850X600 (As per Layout) 900 CFM 

JAI ULTRA BAR + MASALA KITCHEN HOOD 3 (Hood specification as per Hood Manufacturer) 850X850X600 (As per Layout) 1000 CFM 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

 


